

CENTER ROAD SCHOOL
PTO Meeting Minutes
April 7, 2016

CALL TO ORDER – see attendance at the end of the minutes.

OFFICERS REPORTS

- Principal's Report – Mike DeBellis – Literacy Night was a success. Day after vacation SBAC testing starts. 4/19 – 4/21 4th & 5th grade, 4 days of testing. Math, reading/ELA, & math performance test. 3rd grade 4/27 – 4/29. First week of May last round of NWEA MAP tests, 2 days of testing. All testing should be done by 5/18. Talent show 4/20 at VCMS 6 – 7:30 PM. Fundraiser for Student Council. \$5 per family. Field day same as last year, K-2 on 6/1 one day, 3-5 on 5/31 another day. Families will be invited for a picnic lunch.
- President's Report - Kathleen Marth – CK & KM went to PTO Expo, some new ideas. Launch Trampoline does fundraising, 25% of ticket sales. Martial Arts program had questions about coming in to talk to parents about bullying. Suggestion for back to school kits, customized kits, profit per kit to PTO. Price Chopper Tools for School, time to cash in. Usually give to Mrs. Plevyak, not very much this year. PW – what about Stop & Shop? AF – Trudy handles. PW – Tammi Venzie will be 2nd VP next year.
- Vice President's Report – Angela Fredrickson – Flower Power orders coming in this week. Mixed Bags \$200 short of making 50% profit but made 45% profit. \$2782 in sales, made \$1562 profit.
- 2nd Vice President's Report – Brenna Dunnack/Peggy Wilde – PW – thank you card for mother making quilt of t-shirts. Anything about Bike to School Day, 5/11. Mrs. Plevyak signed the school up. CK will email Nancy Strong regarding meeting at Strong Farm to bike to school. Ask Michelle Landry about VPD.
- Secretary's Report – Cindy Kristoff - approval of March PTO Meeting Minutes – motion to accept March minutes approved.
- Treasurer's Report – Melissa Saucier – approval March Treasurer's Report - Kristen Molin asking about spirit day photo poster, if it's in the budget. Motion to provide money for spirit picture posters. Mrs. Plevyak asked about water for field day, yes. Popsicles for field day as well. Motion to approve treasurer's report approved.
- Board of Education – Laurie Bajorek

COMMITTEE REPORTS

- Gift and Wrap – Lori Barfield will we be using Jeannine again next year.
- Yard Goats – conflicts with inter elementary concert, we need a parent volunteer on field activities for the night as Emily will not be able to attend.
- Box Tops – Turn in by 4/29 to submit one last time this year
- Book Fair – date change – week of 5/23.
- Scholarship – DN – names submitted. Will be presented at 6/2 PTO meeting. Ceremony and cake at 6:00 PM, meeting at 6:30 PM.
- Red Robin – EW – no answer yet on amount earned.
- Color Run – field set. 6/5 is fun run. Need deposit and form and will be all set.
- 5th Grade Recognition – Mrs. Bambara have 4th graders put it on. Potential date is 6/8, early afternoon, outside.

Attendees:

Keri Hermanson
Dan Nevelos
Mike DeBellis
Kathleen Marth
Peg Wilde

**Brenna Dunnack
Melissa Saucier
Angela Fredrickson
Emily Westerberg
Cindy Kristoff**

**Hope to see you at the next PTO meeting Thursday, 5/12/16. The meeting will begin at 6:30 p.m.
Babysitting will be available.**

CRS PTO is a 501(c)3 non-profit organization. Monetary donations are tax deductible.